

From: Ethan Pease

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: April 13, 2021

Subject: Additional Information Request

---

Message:

Regarding the following question posed by the FCC:

You have marked an exhibit as confidential. You must submit an item-by-item justification for the confidentiality request to answer the nine subsections of Part 0.459(b) of the FCC's rules. All non-confidential material must be separated from the confidential material and must be viewable by the public, as must the confidentiality justification.

Answer:

I understand. We can change this submission to be non-confidential. Is that something you can do on your end, or should I go through a process to amend the application?

Thanks!

Ethan